From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/28/2010 1:47:45 PM

To: 'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Good Morning

That's fine. We are heading home tomorrow night and will drop by around 5. See you then.

From: Peevey, Michael R. <michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sat Aug 28 12:39:29 2010

Subject: RE: Good Morning

We're tied up today. | assume from your email that dinner tomorrow night does not work for you. If
wrong on this score, come by at 6 for a drink and some food. Or, just come by around 5, if you are
driving back to the Bay Area. You can bring the teenagers with you and they can watch TV or take a
walk, or whatever.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Sat 8/28/2010 11:00 AM

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: Good Morning

Good day Mike Sara and I got up here late last night and slept in. We did
bring the two teenagers but they are still asleep. 1If you have the time,
we'd love to see you both. You are certainly welcome to come over here or
we can head your way. Depending on your schedule, we'd be happy to have you
over for dinner tonight or lunch tomorrow. If that doesn't work for you,

we are always ready to open wine and just visit for a bit. Your call. Cell
is [Redacted . Sara's. ‘Redacted
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